Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 9:59:15 PM Central European Standard Time

Subject: [Ext] Re: FYI - ATRT3 timeline

Date: Friday, October 19, 2018 at 9:08:39 AM Central European Summer Time
From: Alan Greenberg

To: Heidi Ullrich, Jean-Baptiste Deroulez

CC: Maureen Hilyard

Priority: High
Attachments: 89f5b75.jpg
Hi Jean-Baptiste,

I've lost track a whether | informed MSSI or not, but the 4 candidates endorsed by the ALAC for ATRT3 are still all
willing and able to take part in accordance with the proposed schedule.

And as you presumably know, Maureen Hilyard will be taking my place as ALAC Chair and thus as one of the
Specific Review Selectors.

Regards, Alan
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